



Juan Manuel Santoyo Ruiz

Born in Palma de Mallorca on
21/09/1985

C\.. Viver, 11, B B. 07006.
656533413

juanma@juanmasantoyo.es
<http://www.juanmasantoyo.es>

Presentation

.Net developer. Experienced in touristic applications under web environments (presentation layers).

Habitual to ASP.Net, WPF (Silverlight), PHP, Java, HTML, CSS and Javascript.

Initiated in application development for Microsoft Surface and Windows Phone.

Also interested in tactile interfaces.

Some interesting projects where I've worked:

<http://www.juanmasantoyo.es/index.php/ultimos-trabajos/>

Employment History

Web developer

2011 – Present, Bizzit (Orizonia), Palma de Mallorca

- Web developer in a team dedicated to Orizonia projects (online travel agency).
- Specialized in developments for the presentation layer.
- Development under hard accessibility standards, using HTML5 and CSS3, and making an appropriate separation between HTML layer, CSS layer and JavaScript layer.
- Contact with the most recent web technologies: XHTML, HTML5, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, JSON, JSONP, XML, CSS, CSS3, VB.Net, LINQ, Webforms, Webservices, Webcontrols.
- Promoted from standard developer to senior developer.
- Some Orizonia websites where I've worked:
 - <http://www.viboviajes.com>
 - <http://renfeviajes.com>
 - <http://www.viajesiberia.com>
- Orizonia corporation:
 - <http://www.orizonia.com>

Desktop applications developer

2010 – 2011, Bizzit (Banca March), Palma de Mallorca

- Desktop developer for the Banca March offices application (application for financial operations).
- Specialized in desktop windows and forms.
- Specialized in some financial concepts.
- Contact with some desktop technologies: C#, .Net, Winforms.
- Promoted from junior developer to standard developer.
- Banca March:
 - <http://www.bancamarch.es>

Microsoft Surface applications developer

2010 – 2010, Bizzit, Palma de Mallorca

- Development of some Microsoft Surface demos (a rent a car application and a travel agency application).
- Auto-trained in Microsoft Surface and tactile applications development.

- Contact with the most recent desktop technologies: .Net, C#, XAML, Silverlight.
- Rent a car surface by Bizzit:
 - <http://www.juanmasantoyo.es/index.php/2010/07/06/video-de-rent-a-car-surface-by-bizzit/>

Web Frontend developer

2009 – 2010 Bizzit (Spanair), Palma de Mallorca

- Web frontend developer for the online checkin application of Spanair airlines.
- Also developed some backend modules.
- Contact with the most recent web technologies: XHTML, JavaScript, JQuery, Ajax, XML, CSS, C#, LINQ, Webforms, Webcontrols.
- Spanair:
 - <http://www.spanair.es>

Developer

2009 – Present, Bizzit, Palma de Mallorca

- Various types of developments for Bizzit.
- Contact with various technologies for web and desktop environments based in .Net or Java.
- Worked in various projects in Bizzit office or in the customer offices.
- Bizzit:
 - <http://www.bizzit.es>

Web Frontend and Backend developer

2006 – 2009, Lacomba Produccions, Palma de Mallorca

- Worked in various microsities (frontend and backend developments).
- Contact with the most recent technologies of the moment: PHP, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, XML, Adobe Flash, Action Script.
- Lacomba Produccions:
 - <http://www.lacomba.com>

Education

2011 – Present, Universitat Oberta de Catalunya, Palma de Mallorca

- Technical Engineering in Computer Science

2006 – 2011, Universitat de les Illes Balears, Palma de Mallorca

- Technical Engineering in Computer Science

2004 – 2006, IES Francesc de Borja Moll, Palma de Mallorca

- FP2: Senior Technician in applications development

Other Experience

- Auto-trained in Windows Phone applications development. Applications in Market place:
 - Smart translator: <http://www.windowsphone.com/es-es/apps/6cfaf1a7-5064-e011-81d2-78e7d1fa76f8>
 - Trivium: <http://www.windowsphone.com/es-ES/apps/1bf99e90-70b7-446e-81cb-a6273a85364f>
 - Sudomac: <http://www.windowsphone.com/es-ES/apps/47cc86e5-2c63-4e8c-9e75-ba57f1b1834d>

- Operative systems user:
 - Windows 7: High level.
 - Mac OS: Basic level.
 - Linux: Basic level.

- Office suites user:
 - Word
 - Excel
 - Power point

- Spoken languages:
 - Spanish: Native.
 - Catalan: Native.
 - English: Medium / High.
 - French: Basic.
 - Japanese: Basic.

- Driving license.

Other interests

- Write in my blog: <http://www.juanmasantoyo.es>.
- Paddle.
- Music, cinema and books.
- Videogames.

References

References are available on request.